Charlotte Johnson

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Charlotte,

Erica Tso <

16 July 2015 15:18

Licensing

William Humphreys

Plans for Yarnton Manor Premises Licence Application

Interior areas to be licensed.pdf; Areas to be licensed.pdf; Premises Licence Plan
Letter 16.07.15.pdf; Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn.pdf

Please find attached a letter from William regarding plans for the Yarmnton Manor premises licence
application, together with three accompanying plans.

Let me know if you need any more information and please kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Best regards,

ERICA TSO
Senior Corporate Manager

rel: +44 (0)
Fax: +44 (0)

TEXT OF LETTER SCANNED COPY OF WHICH ATTACHED

Charlotte Johnson

Assistant Licensing Officer

Cherwell District Council

North Oxfordshire
Bodicote House
Bodicote

Banbury

O0X15 4AA

16" July 2015

Dear Charlotte Johnson



Yarnton Manor premises licence application: Hearing 28.7.15

It was useful to speak to you on the phone yesterday in relation to our premises licence application at Yarnton Manor.
Whilst we have previously lodged detailed plans with you, you might find the attached plans with more information
useful:

- all areas applied to be licensed,;

- interior areas applied to be licensed,;

- plans of Yamton Manor House and its ancillary Long Bam.

The “Areas to be licensed” map gives an overview of the locations (two buildings and four external areas) while the
“Interior Areas to be licensed” document shows in details the precise rooms and areas within each building.

Please note that the Sunken Garden has been added to the areas to be licensed in the overview map, but this is very
small in size.

These supply the following information:

(a) the extent of the boundary of the building, if relevant, and any external and internal walls of the building
and, if different, the perimeter of the premises;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7.

(b) the location of points of access to and egress from the premises;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked by “Emergency Exit".

© if different from sub-paragraph (3)(b), the location of escape routes from the premises;

Same as above.



(d) in a case where the premises is to be used for more than one licensable activity, the area within the premises
used for each activity,

See “Areas to be licensed map” marked in red and the lists of licensable activities for each area, and "Interior Areas to
be licensed" pages 2-6.

) fixed structures (including furniture) or similar objects temporarily in a fixed location (but not furniture)
which may impact on the ability of individuals on the premises to use exits or escape routes without impediment;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked "Table/Desk”, “Sofa/Chair/Bench”, “Food Servery
Counter”, and “Bed".

43) in a case where the premises includes a stage or raised area, the location and height of each stage or area
relative to the floor,

Not applicable.

(2) in a case where the premises includes any steps, stairs, elevators or lifts, the location of the steps, stairs,
elevators or lifts;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, and “Areas to be licensed map”, marked by “Stairs”.

(h) in the case where the premises includes any room or rooms containing public conveniences, the location of
the room or rooms;

See “Plans of Yamton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked by “WC".

(i) the location and type of any fire safety and any other safety equipment including, if applicable, marine safety
equipment;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked by “Fire Extinguisher" and “Fire Blanket”.



() the location of a kitchen, if any, on the premises.

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked by “Kitchen".

I assume that you will forward this information to the relevant authorities as appropriate. However if you would like
us to make separate arrangements please let us know. If you need any more information or material, we will be
pleased to supply on request.

Yours sincerely

William Humphreys

Director

Yarnton Manor Estate

cc by email to: Licensing@cherwell-de.gov.uk with attachments
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Yarnton Manor Estate

Charlotte Johnson
Assistant Licensing Officer
Cherwell District Council
North Oxfordshire
Bodicote House

Bodicote

Banbury

OX15 4AA
16™ July 2015
Dear Charlotte Johnson

Yarnton Manor premises licence application: Hearing 28.7.15

It was useful to speak to you on the phone yesterday in relation to our premises licence application at
Yarnton Manor. Whilst we have previously lodged detailed plans with you, you might find the
attached plans with more information useful:

- all areas applied to be licensed;
- interior areas applied to be licensed;

- plans of Yarnton Manor House and its ancillary Long Batn.

The “Areas to be licensed” map gives an overview of the locations (two buildings and four external
areas) while the “Interior Areas to be licensed” document shows in details the precise rooms and areas
within each building.

Please note that the Sunken Garden has been added to the areas to be licensed in the overview map,
but this is very small in size.

These supply the following information:

(a) the extent of the boundary of the building, if relevant, and any external and internal walls of
the building and, if different, the perimeter of the premises;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7.

(b) the location of points of access to and egress from the premises,

_ See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked by “Emergency Exit".

©) if different from sub-paragraph (3)(b), the location of escape routes from the premises,
Same as above.

(d) in a case where the premises is to be used for more than one licensable activity, the area

within the premises used for each activity,

Yarnton Mar~r - Yarnton, Oxford, OX5 1PY
Telephone: - E-mail:

www.varntonmanor.com

The Yarnton Manor Estate is a part of Oxford Programs Limited company no. 6045196 incorporated and
registered in England with its registered office at 14 King Street, Bristol BS1 4EF



Yarnton Manor Estate

See “Areas to be licensed map” marked in red and the lists of licensable activities for each area, and
"Interior Areas to be licensed" pages 2-6.

(e) Sixed structures (including furniture) or similar objects temporarily in a fixed location (but
not furniture) which may impact on the ability of individuals on the premises to use exits or escape
routes without impediment;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked "Table/Desk”, “Sofa/Chair/Bench”,
“Food Servery Counter”, and “Bed".

® in a case where the premises includes a stage or raised area, the location and height of each
stage or area relative to the floor;

Not applicable.

(8 in a case where the premises includes any steps, stairs, elevators or lifis, the location of the
steps, stairs, elevators or lifts;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, and “Areas to be licensed map”, marked by
“Stairs”.

(h) in the case where the premises includes any room or rooms containing public conveniences,
the location of the room or rooms;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked by “WC".

@) the location and type of any fire safety and any other safety equipment including, if
applicable, marine safety equipment;

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked by “Fire Extinguisher" and “Fire
Blanket”.

() the location of a kitchen, if any, on the premises.

See “Plans of Yarnton Manor and The Barn” pages 3-7, marked by “Kitchen".

I assume that you will forward this information to the relevant authorities as appropriate. However if
you would like us to make separate arrangements please let us know. If you need any more
information or material, we will be pleased to supply on request.

Yours sincerelv

William Hupashreys

Director

Yarnton Manor Estate

cc by email to: Licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk with attachments

Yarnton Manor - Yarnton, Oxford, OXS5 1PY
Telephone: - E-mail:

www.yarntonmanor.com

The Yarnton Manor Estate is a part of Oxford Programs Limited company no. 6045196 incorporated and
registered in England with its registered office at 14 King Street, Bristol BS! 4EF
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